('I'Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pekur [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

_ Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HADRAHIREA

400183597824

N\pu\O




. X . ' Page 1 of 2

"Malave, Erin L 000000 0d83

From: Bonnyhynes2003@acl.com

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Hynes Properties, LLC change of mailing address

Hi.

| am sending the change of address again for Hynes Properties, LL.C as | don't think you
received my first e-mail. Thank you.

In a message dated 7/9/2010 3:09:19 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time,
Bonnyhynes2003@aol.com writes:

RE: Hynes Properties, LLC
Change of address for Principal, mailing, manager/member;

NEW: 2200 Front Street, Suite 302, Melbourne, FL 32901

OLD:
Principal Address

636 E. MELBOURNE AVE.
MELBOURNE FL 32901

Mailing Address ;

636 E. MELBOURNE AVE.
MELBOURNE FL 32901

Manager/Member Detail ‘
| Name & Address . '
Title MGRM |

HYNES, RICHARD A M.D.
636 EAST MELLBOURNE AVE
MELBOURNE FL 32901

Title MGRM

HYNES, DIANE L
836 EAST MELBOURNE AVE
MELBOURNE FL 32901

Thank you,
Bonny Hynes
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2200 Front Street, Suite 302
Melbourne, FL 32901
321—308-3357
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